

Trustee Training

As a trustee, it is vital you are up to date and fully understand how legislative and regulatory issues impact your scheme.

LCP Trustee Training Services



Current legislation puts considerable responsibilities on trustees.

We can help you meet your obligations.

Whether you are a member nominated, employer nominated or an experienced independent trustee of an occupational pension scheme, it is vital you are up to date and fully understand how legislative and regulatory issues impact your scheme.

Trustees are required to attain a certain level of knowledge and understanding of general pensions issues and to be conversant with the terms of their own pension scheme. These requirements, overseen by a proactive and powerful regulator, continue to make the role of being a trustee challenging.

Over many years we have worked with hundreds of trustees and sponsor representatives so they are better able to meet all of their regulatory obligations, actively question their advisers and make considered decisions.

LCP's training is excellent, it is well informed and topical.

Ms McArdle MNT, Lincoln's Inn Staff Pension Scheme

Training needs analysis

We know your time is precious so LCP has developed a free Training Needs Analysis (TNA) to help you establish what you already know, avoiding wasting those important minutes covering things you are already familiar with. We have seperate TNAs designed for Defined Benefit and Defined Contribution schemes.

The TNA is conducted completely online so it can be done at your own pace and whenever is convenient for you. There is no time limit, but we would expect most trustees to be able to complete it within 30 to 40 minutes. We provide tailored written feedback on any learning gaps identified.

To complete the TNA visit tna.lcp.uk.com or contact tnasupport@lcp.uk.com

Bespoke training

Whilst trustees can ask advice of their advisors, the final decision often comes down to the trustee board. So in order to make confident decisions about your defined benefit or defined contribution scheme it is important that all trustees know about their arrangement, and fully understand their trust deed and rules and other key documentation. Alternatively, trustees might value more detailed training before going through an investment review or actuarial valuation. We also offer courses for trustees of defined contribution schemes.

We can work with you on an individual basis or with the whole trustee board to work through your scheme documentation or scheme-specific issues.

Trustee training programme

LCP's courses are conducted by experienced professionals with the emphasis on developing understanding through real-life examples delivered in the clear, direct way that LCP is known for.

Topics covered on our courses

LCP's trustee training programme offers trustees of defined benefit schemes the opportunity to obtain a broad understanding of the relevant issues ensuring you are fully informed about the world of pensions and employee benefits.

Our one day training courses are clear, informative and designed to be interactive with discussion and real-life case studies. Attendance at the two one-day courses "Duties & responsibilities" and "Funding & investment" will ensure that the new trustee has covered units 1 to 9 of the Pensions Regulator's scope guidance setting out what it expects trustees of defined benefit schemes to know. Many topics are covered, including:

- Roles of the trustee and the sponsoring employer
- Fiduciary duties
- Conflicts of interest
- Whistleblowing and notifiable events
- The Pensions Regulator's powers
- The Pension Protection Fund
- Key pensions legislation, including auto-enrolment

- Governance and risk management
- Principles of funding a scheme
- The importance of covenant
- Setting and agreeing contributions
- Strategic asset allocation
- Interest rate and inflation risk
- Defined contribution arrangements risks, investment choices and member communications



How to register

To attend a course, visit our website and register online at www.lcp.uk.com/events or alternatively contact Melanie Hutchins at Melanie.Hutchins@lcp.uk.com or call 0207 432 0675.

Venue

All of our trustee training programme sessions take place in our London office 95 Wigmore Street, London, W1U 1DQ, UK

Please contact one of our experts on page 4 to discuss your needs further.



Contact us

For further information, please speak to one of our experts:



Chris Green, FIA
Partner & Head of Trustee Training
chris.green@lcp.uk.com
+44 (0)20 7432 6749



Rachika Cooray FPMI
Partner & Head of Governance
rachika.cooray@lcp.uk.com
+44 (0)20 7432 6658



Helen Shackelford
Partner, DC Practice
helen.shackelford@lcp.uk.com
+44 (0)20 7432 0619

At LCP, our experts provide clear, concise advice focused on your needs. We use innovative technology to give you real time insight & control. Our experts work in pensions, investment, insurance, energy and employee benefits.

ondon UK

Winchester UK

nchester, UK Dublin, Ireland

Tel: +353 (0)1 614 43 93

Lane Clark & Peacock Netherlands B.

Utrecht, Netherlands
Tel: +31 (0)30 256 76 30

info@lcpnl.com

All rights to this document are reserved to Lane Clark & Peacock LLP ("LCP"). This document may be reproduced in whole or in part, provided prominent acknowledgement of the source is given. We accept no liability to anyone to whom this document has been provided (with or without our consent). Lane Clark & Peacock LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC301436. LCP is a registered trademark in the UK (Regd. TM No 231544; and in the EU (Regd. TM No 002935583). All partners are members of Lane Clark & Peacock LLP. A list of members' names is available for inspection at 95 Wigmore Street, London WIU 1DQ, the firm's principal place of business and registered office. The firm is regulated by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in respect of a range of investment business activities. The firm is not authorised under the Financial Services and Registered Act 2000 but we are able in certain circumstances to offer a limited range of investment services to clients because we are licensed by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries. We can provide these investment services if they are an incidental part of the professional services we have been engaged to provide.